Yo

TOWN OF LAUDERDALE-BY-THE-SEA
TOWN COMMISSION
I%DUNDTABLE
MINUTES
Jar\ns HaII

4505 Ocean Drive (
Wednesday, June 23, 20101_1

1. CALL TO ORDER, MAYOR ROSEANN MINNET

Mayor Roseann Minnet called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. Present were Vice
Mayor Stuart Dodd, Commissioner Birute Ann Clottey, Commissioner Scot Sasser,
Commissioner Chris Vincent, Town Attorney Susan L. Trevarthen, Interim Town
Manager Connie Hoffmann, and Town Clerk June White.

2. DISCUSSION ITEMS:

Mayor Minnet suggested that when a Commissioner requested an item goto a
roundtable meeting for further discussion, that item was automatically pulled from the
agenda and all discussion was held until the jtem came up at the roundtable meeting.
She requested Commission input.

Commissioner ClOttéy‘suggested the Commission vote on whether that should happen.
She was concerned with time sensitive issues. Mayor Minnet understood that time
sensitive items could be handled differently.

Commissioner Sasser suggested that when a Commissioner requested an item be
moved to the Roundtable, any Commissioner could oppose the request and then there
could be a short discussion after that. However, if no one opposed the request then the
item could be taken off the agenda without further discussion. Vice Mayor Dodd
suggested deferring those items to a date certain to avoid additional discussion.

Commissioner Clottey added Accrued Employee Vacation Pay to the agenda.
Mayor Minnet added Proclamations to the agenda.
Commissioner Sasser recommended taking the valet parking item first. Mayor Minnet

suggested taking items 2a, 2c¢, and 2j first.

Commissioner Clottey questioned whether it would be easier to discuss those types of
items at a workshop. Attorney Trevarthen clarified that if the Commission felt an issue
required public input and extra time for discussion, that it might be easier to discuss the




Town Commission Roundtable Meeting Minutes
June 23, 2010

item at a workshop. Mayor Minnet explained that there should be public input only when
necessary.

Mayor Minnet explained that items A, C, and J were similar and requested Interim Town
Manager Hoffmann to speak on the items. Mayor Minnet said that a parking study was
needed for items A and C.

Interim Town Manager Hoffmann agreed that parking needed to be addressed Town
wide to obtain consistency. Attorney Trevarthen explained that other cities had a menu
of options in their Code that allowed for a mix and match system to better satisfy
parking issues.

Mayor Minnet wanted to see a parking study done first. Vice Mayor Dodd agreed with
Mayor Minnet, and wished to be fair to any new businesses that could come in to Town.
Commissioner Clottey wanted to see an unbiased parking study conducted by Town
staff.

Commissioner Sasser questioned what Commissioner Clottey meant when she
requested an unbiased study. Commissioner Clottey explained that she wanted to make
sure there would be no influence from any of the businesses. She wanted to make sure
the person or people conducting the study had no vested interest in the results. Vice
Mayor Dodd said he would like to have the input of the businesses. He suggested
having a workshop to consider the matter on a whole. Commissioner Vincent explained
that the MPSC (Master Plan Steering Committee) needed to be involved.

Mayor Minnet explained that staff needed to begin working on a parking study and then
the Commission could hold a workshop to get business and resident input. She also
wanted to see a menu option in the Code as addressed by the Town Attorney.
Commissioner Sasser requested the item go on the Town Manager Report so that it
was easier to keep track of the item.

Commissioner Sasser questioned whether the Commission was interested in relaxing
the parking regulations until a parking study was completed. Mayor Minnet wanted to
see staff get the information together first. She was concerned that the businesses west
of Commercial Boulevard needed the most help. Mayor Minnet explained that many
businesses were also requesting sidewalk cafes and wanted the Commission to look
into those as well.

Commissioner Vincent pointed out that if any businesses wanted to come into Town
while the parking study was conducted, the parking regulations would have to be
relaxed as to not turn away any potential business from coming in. Attorney Trevarthen
confirmed that section 30-321 of the Town Code allowed the Commission to approve a
reduction in the parking requirements after a recommendation from the P&Z (Planning &
Zoning Board) was received.

Commissioner Sasser requested that the Commission be notified of any business that
was coming in that would have a problem while the parking study was underway.




Town Commission Roundtable Meeting Minutes
June 23, 2010

Mayor Minnet requested Interim Assistant Town Manager Bentley give a brief overview
of item 2C. Interim Assistant Town Manager Bentley expiained that Town Code did not
allow for parking as a primary use with good reason. He said the Code deemed that the
required parking for a business was still required after the business closed for the day.
Interim Assistant Town Manager Bentley explained that if the Commission chose to
relax the Code the property owner would then be allowed to permit those spaces for
public or offsite parking. He said that was what the owner of the SunTrust Bank wanted
to do.

Commissioner Vincent questioned whether there was a downside to granting the
request. Interim Assistant Town Manager Bentley said there could be increased activity
which could affect the neighbors. He explained that staff did not recommend parking as
a primary use. |

Interim Town Manager Hoffmann explained that the Town lost revenue when people
chose to park there instead of at Town meters.

Commissioner Sasser suggested that if SunTrust chose to charge the public to park in
their lot, people would park in the Town lot because the location was closer to the beach
and the downtown area. He questioned whether the Town could charge a license fee to
make up for the loss of revenue. .

Vice Mayor Dodd suggested that staff evaluate how full the Town lots were. He believed
that there was a loss of revenue to the Town if cars parked on private lots. Vice Mayor
Dodd said there could be implications if the Town chose to enter into lease agreements
with private lots. He explained that he was in favor of using a private lot for the valet
service trial period if that was the recommendation of staff.

Commissioner Sasser disagreed with Vice Mayor Dodd and believed it would be a good
compromise to charge a license fee. He explained that the current valet services in
relaxation on parking requirements in the Town Code. Commissioner Sasser explained
that the reason the Bougainvilla parking lot was not full was due to lack of signage and
the way the entrance was built. He suggested allowing the valet service to park on
private property and then put adequate signage to direct the public to the Bougainvilla
parking lot. Commissioner Sasser explained that if the meters were changed to accept
cash and credit cards, the Town could see an increase in revenue.

Commissioner Sasser questioned whether staff could come up with an estimate of the
projected revenue to the Town from license fees and meter collection. Vice Mayor Dodd
explained that the Town parking lots needed to be addressed first.

Mayor Minnet confirmed that direction to staff was to conduct a parking study to include
recommendations for signage and private lot parking. She suggested that the
information also go to the P&Z.

Commissioner Clottey suggested putting up additional signage now. She did not want to
wait until after the parking study was completed. Discussion continued regarding the

3




Town Commission Roundtable Meeting Minutes
June 23, 2010

location of future signage and the entrance of the Bougainvilla parking lot. Vice Mayor
Dodd recommended using a portion of the Wings parking lot as an extension to the
entrance of the Bougainvilla Parking Lot. Interim Assistant Town Manager Bentley
explained that there was a misunderstanding regarding the parking permits that the
Town was to provide to Wings based on the agreement.

Interim Assistant Town Manager Bentley explained that staff was preparing a proposal
for the Commission to implement a "pay on entry" system for the Bougainvilla parking
lot. He said some of the parking limitations would have to be waived. Commissioner
Sasser questioned whether that system would apply to those with parking permits.
Interim Assistant Town Manager Bentley confirmed it would not pertain to those
individuals. :

Commissioner Clottey questioned whether it was too complicaféd to put a change
machine in the parking lot. The Commission decided it was not cost effective to
implement them.

It was the consensus of the Commission to forward item 2c¢ to the P&Z for review and
recommendations.

Interim Town Manager Hoffmann suggested staff come back to the Commission in one

Attorney Trevarthen questioned whether item 2¢ was going to the P&Z before or after
staff worked on a parking plan. Commissioner Clottey suggested Town staff review it
first. Interim Assistant Town Manager Bentley explained that a specific proposal would
be given to the P&Z to deliberate.

There was no further discussion.

a. Passto MPSC & P&Z to study and make recommendations for code changes to

encourage businesses and restaurants to come into town and relax the parking
requirements to allow it to happen (Vice Mayor Stuart Dodd)

The Commission agreed earlier in the evening to send this item the P&Z.

b. Charter Review Board (Mayor Roseann Minnet)

Mayor Minnet explained that a Charter Review Board was created in 2000 for the
annexation. She said that questions and concerns arose since then that needed to be
addressed before the next election in 2012. Mayor Minnet suggested creating the
Charter Review Board in March 2011 with a deadline of August 2011 to give enough
time for staff and the Commission to review and get any items on the ballot.
Commissioner Sasser questioned the number of people on the Charter Review Board
previously and how the Commission would select the members. Mayor Minnet said
there were seven members with no alternates. Commissioner Sasser suggested waiting
until the application came in to discuss how the Commission would select the Board
members.




